

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 25 09 2018 12.13 PM
To: aruna
Cc: QC; soham modi; Ashaiya; SOV
Subject: Cancell the ID no-31561 of Villa.no-56 (Plinth Beam) at SOV Site. Reg-

To,

Aruna Madam.

Please Cancell the ID no-31561 of Villa.no-56 (Plinth Beam) at SOV Site. Pending Works are as Below.

- 1) Earth Filling was not done below the Plinth Beam Bottom Level and also throughout the Villa.
- 2) As we waited upto Half an Hour to One Hour at Site.

Regards,
QC Team.